THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) Warrant/Indictment Nos.
THE STATE ) M801016
)
V. ) RULE 203(D)(1)(b)(lv) Certlficatl on,
. | ) =
'MSHENDIA R. ANDERSON, ) 2]
A ) o
DEFENDANT. ) o
e

- Pursuant to SC Rule 203(D)(1)(b)(1v), Defendant would show that the senté

TR

¥

unreasonable in ‘that the defendant was unaware his recommedned sentencd=was<hone
negotiable. Defendant was sentenced to ten years in SCDC. Defendant communicated to his

Attorney that he demands an Appeal.

- Defendant's Attdrney is filing this appeal pursuant to his ethical duty to his client and

Defendant's constitutional right to appeal.

~ Defendant's Attorney is unable to communicate with the Defendant after sentencing because

Defendant is in SCDC.V - Defendant may have additional issues that he-wishes to:appeal.

Respectfully submitted, .

GREENV% COUNFEY PUBLIC DEF ENDER

/né W
Lar ry oke, E

Bar No/ 01 375 '

. Attorney for. Defendant

305 E. North Street, Suite 123
Greenville, SC 29601

(864) 467-8522

Gree.nville, SC | " | : ' RECEWED .

Date: September 10, 2014

SEP 12 201
SC Court of Appeals



WITNESSES

B. V. Cruell

Greenville Police Department

4/16/2013

———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M801016

o ———
———

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23- o
JLK
The State of South Caroling 0.4 03 9

County of Greenville

oe— — —
v— — —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2013
THE STATE
VS.

MSHENDIA REINALDO ANDERSON %

VERDICT 1/ Indictment for
2361
TRAFFICKING HEROIN
VIOLATION § 44-53-0370
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Dqte.'

ENTERED
ACCT.

FILED
MAY 10 2013

Clerk of Court
Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 7 INDICTMENT FOR

) TRAFFICKING HEROIN
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

" That MSHENDIA REINALDO ANDERSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 7th ‘day of April 2011,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide financial
assistance or otherwise- aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was

knowingly in actual or constructive possession of more than 4 grams of Heroin. This is in violation of §44-53-

. 370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

” (M’ﬂ%
7/ /SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS.
Mshendia Reinaldo Anderson

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2304039

)

)

)

; A/WH: M801016

) Date of Offense:  4/7/2011
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race: BLACK ‘Sf:x: }M. B} : _ége: 42 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(E)

DoB: |  S#_ & CDR Code #: _ 2361 L.

Address:

City,State,Zip: ] o

DL#: §,__, . SID¥: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [J] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS

TO: Trafficking in Heroin 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - ‘ ' :
inviolationof § 44-53-0370(E) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361 "
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ }Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, {X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio B Negotiated Sentence, », []
ATTEST:

(defendant's initials)
ommendation by the State.

-
65331 / [275 PN
Mofts? Joyce K. SC Bar# Defedddnt orney for BéYendant /" "SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁState Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / O days/monthsr [7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ P ; provided that upon the service of P days/months/years and/or payment .

of § o ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _ ="

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
! CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections. (l 14 .
(7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Ceftra 7@ of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [TJordered pTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: " " Obtain GED u
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 7&9 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . Publi fender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ S P— paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § “ﬁ_—
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Z2< ;1
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SD
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s ' SEP 1- 2 2014
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § / {7} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 § 47.12 requires $5(@@ . F
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Z.40 during probation. @@ @?(AQD@%]HS
TOTAL $ 24

° ° Presiding Judge
Clerk WPW rk ?Q*‘Q- b. \’)““Q'M Judge Code: A
Court Repdfter: Sentence Date: i/Z/ /L

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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